Ed Blount County Budget Committee Memo

TO: Blount County Commissioners
FROM: Central Services DATE: 09/03/2025
RE: Medical Examiner Contract

1. Proposal (what is the new item/service being requested) KNox County Regional
Forensic Center, through its Medical Examiner, is willing to provide death

investigation, post mortem examinations and related services. This is an
agreement between Blount County and Knox County Regional Forensic
Center.

2. Current Operations (how are operations without the request and impact if not funded)
Blount County's currently appointed medical examiner has submitted a letter

of resignation. Other sevices like pauper burials and forensic labs are currently

handled separately. This funding is necessary to provide the critical services to
Blount County

3. Impact if funded (provide summary if the request is approved) If funded, Knox
County Regional Forensic Center would provide an all in one service that will
enhance service delivery and partnership with law enforcement and families.

Budget Impact
Original Budget
Amendment Impact $474,036.64
Proposed Revised Budget $ 474,036.64

Signature from Department Head/Elected (or designee)
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